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RE: Telomere paper Amish PnP

Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu> S Replyall |v
Today, 11:19 AM
RASIKA Mathias; Erickson, Ugur <uerickson@som.umaryland.edu>; Margaret Taub <mtaub@jhsph.edu>; Lisa Yanek ¥

Inbox

You replied on 7/22/2019 11:23 AM.

Yes, you have approval. (thought | emailed approval before...)

From: RASIKA Mathias <rmathias@jhmi.edu>

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2019 10:59 AM

To: Erickson, Ugur <uerickson@som.umaryland.edu>; Mitchell, Braxton <bmitchel@som.umaryland.edu>
Cc: Margaret Taub <mtaub@jhsph.edu>; Lisa Yanek <Iryanek@jhmi.edu>

Subject: Re: Telomere paper Amish PnP

Importance: High

‘CAUTION: This message originated from a non UMB, UMSOM, FPI, or UMMS email system. Whether the sender is known or not known, hover over any links before clicking and use caution opening attachments.

Ugur and Brackie,

Can you please respond via email today that | have approval from your study to upload and submit this to the TOPMed P&P. | have approval from representing authors
from your study, but | do need a final email from either of the two of you to upload to the TOPMed P&P.

Rasika

Rasika Mathias, ScD.

Associate Professor of Medicine,

Johns Hopkins University.

Director of Genomics, GeneSTAR Research program, General Internal Medicine.
Director, Data Analysis Unit, Allergy and Clinical Immunology.

5501 Hopkins Bayview Circle, 3A.62A

Tel: 410-550-2487

From: RASIKA Mathias

Sent: Friday, June 28, 2019 1:41 PM

To: uerickson@som.umaryland.edu; Mitchell, Braxton
Cc: Margaret Taub; Lisa Yanek

Subject: Telomere paper Amish PnP

Ugur,

Attached is the TOPMed Telomere paper that is close to final submission to Nature. Per TOPMed instructions we are sending to you to for the approval from your study.
Co-authors from your study are also included on the paper. If there are any changes to be made to study specific acknowledgements please let us know.

Kindly cc Margaret and Lisa on your response and also with final approvals.

Thanks

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
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